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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 2:59 PM
To: admin-d
Cc: Seah, Andy
Subject: Fw: BVS22/1406-PRS-SL - PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3033X & PC3926D 

ON 29/11/2022 @ 18:16HRS ALONG JUNCT OF COMMONWEALTH AVE WEST & 
CLEMENTI AVE 3

Attachments: SMB3033X   ESTIMATE.pdf; SMB3033X  GIA REPORT.pdf

Dear LKK, 
 
Please respond to Lynn for tomorrow survey. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ted 
 

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg> 
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 10:58 AM 
To: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Cc: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Wu Tzu 
Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg>; Selamat Bin Basir <Selamat.Basir@towertransit.sg>; Wei Siong Liam 
<WeiSiong.Liam@towertransit.sg>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; CS A Team <cs-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: BVS22/1406-PRS-SL - PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3033X & PC3926D ON 
29/11/2022 @ 18:16HRS ALONG JUNCT OF COMMONWEALTH AVE WEST & CLEMENTI AVE 3  
  
Dear Officers  

1. Please find below.  
2. Kindly arrange survey today 01st Dec 2022 and please advise surveyor’s details for security 

clearance  

 Surveyor’s Name      : 
 Surveyor’s HP no.      : 
 Surveyor’s Veh. No.  : 

  
  Please fill in the mandatory field 
  Request Survey date 01 DEC 2022  
  Workshop name  TOWER TRANSIT SINGAPORE PTE LTD  
  Workshop location for survey  21 BULIM DRIVE, BULIM BUS DEPOT S(648170)  
  Choice of surveyor  LKK AUTO CONSULTANT   
  Contact Person & Phone JASON WEI ~ 8691 9663 or LYNN ~ 9199 0025  

  
  
Thank You 
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Best Regards 

 
Senior Executive, Claims 
Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 

  
  

  
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and 
permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents 
hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of 
this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus 
free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  


